DOCKET NO. Cﬂ; '(O"?'Z' TL
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET
Date: jorwary 11, 1996

1. Division Mame/Staff Mame Communicetions / T, Willises
2, oPR_TMiLlieme

3. OCcR {

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet {1 necessary)

A. Partles (Provide names of regulated companies or use abbrevistion from list below if Parties should
include all regulated compenies in one or more industries; provide names and sddresses of nonregulated
companies; provide names, sddresses, ond affiliation (i.e., attorney, company Liaison officer, or
customer) of individuals.)

. Interested Persons/Companies (Provide names, complete mailing sddresses, and affilistion. Use
sbbrevistion from List below |f Interested Persons should include all regulated companies in one or
more industries.)

RECULATED INDUSTRIES

Irvestor-Owned Electrics (EI) Alternative Local Telephore (1e)

Electric Cooperatives (EC) Local Excharge Telephone Cos. (TL)

Municipal Electrica (EW) Interaschenge Telephone Cos. iy

Cas Utilities [{~T}) Coin-Operated Telephone Cos. (1c)

Wastewater Utilities (U Shared Tenant Telephone Cos. (18)

Water Utilivies ({21} Alternative Access Vendors CTA)
6. Check One:

XX  Documentation sttached.

Documentation will be provided with recommendation.

PSC/RAR 10 (Revised 08/95)

DOCUME «i T WIMOER-DATE

O0LLS JANIBE

FPSC-RECCHDS/REPORTING




FLORIDA Pliza 1
SERVICE ComMi :;‘:-.'.h'.'
< W\ g py g |

December 20, 1995 MAIL ROOM
Mr. Rick Moses
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: TI141 Robert Cefail and Associates American Inmate Communications, Inc.
Dear Mr. Moses:

This is to request that you cancel Robert Cefail & Associates, Inc/American
Inmate Communications, Inc. (RC&A/AIC)'s Interexchange Carrier certificate.

RC&A/AIC sold its assets and ceased operations in the state of Florida on April
28, 1995.

Please let me know when you have cancelled the certificate.

I have enclosed the Assessment Fee Return in this matter but have not enclosed
any money. Per our conversation of December 19, 1995, if the company paid in
excess of $50.00 in the first half of the year, nothing further would be due. I
checked my records here and verified that RC&A/AIC did pay $66.97 in the first
half of the year in Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fees in
addition to $66.97 in Pay Phone Company Regulatory Assessment Fees.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sin ]yi -
J = 7 ',/ .;.‘r i
Dby EoLdms
Linda Batdorf L
RC&A/AIC

2189 Cleveland Street, Suite 226
Clearwater, Florida 34625

(813) 461 2191






